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Ogden City Corporation 

Request for Proposal 

COVID PPE 

Q & A 

 

1. What's the estimated quantity of each item listing in bid document (N95 masks, Level 2 

medical face masks, Thermometers, Medical gowns)?  

a. Since a committee will decide the total quantity to be ordered, please provide 

pricing per QTY 1 of each requested item. 

2. Can we bid on one or multiple items?  

a. Yes, please indicate “N/A” if you do not sell the particular item.  The committee 

will review this response. 

3. Is it a one-time delivery? What's the estimated delivery date?  

a. We prefer delivery of ALL items within 60-90 days of approved purchase. 

4. Can you please provide quantity of units required for each category, & if this is to be an 

ongoing provision the approximate reorder rate/month? 

a. This will be a one-time order.  Please bid on single unit (qty 1) for each product.  

The committee will determine the quantity of each product that the department 

will purchase. 

 


